
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  
23-24_78 

  
Name of the school system:    
  
 Metro-Nashville Public Schools  
 
Description of the violation:  
  
MNPS failed to follow proper notification procedures.  
  
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  

34 C.F.R. § 300.322   Parent Participation  
SBE Rule 0520-01-09-.15(1)  Parent Participation in IEP Meetings 

 
As the district corrected these violations, no corrective actions are required.  
 
 


